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To whom it may concern,

The electronic equipment which is the subject of the above FCC certification request is a
GSM/ UMTS cellular mobile telephone with Bluetooth and WLAN functions. The following
information relates to the spacing distances between the internal transmitter antennas.
Position of transmitter antenna relative to Bluetooth/ WLAN antenna:

GSM/ UMTS: Approx 9.5cm separation

Yours faithfully,

Andrew James
Regulatory Specialist
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